

KIMBERLY FULFORD, SMP, CHST Port St. Lucie, Florida <u>kajelegacy@gmail.com</u> Cell: 772-265-3626

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: 31 YEARS: 19-yrs professional safety experience; 12-yrs construction experience

Experienced Safety Professional (19 years) in multiple industries. Construction experience (12 years) - laborer, carpenter, and ironworker. Experience in safety/OSHA compliance and training in 1910 General Industry and 1926 Construction standards. Construction Health and Safety Technician (CHST) and Safety Management Professional (SMP). American Society of Safety Professionals (ASSP) Professional Member. Actively working as a safety professional.

Safety responsibilities and training include fall protection to lockout/tagout, OSHA accident investigations, aerial/scissor lift training, and safety oversight. Trained as an expert witness with SEAK.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR SAFETY ADVISOR, SAFETY MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC, INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA - 2008-PRESENT

- Perform observation audits/inspections
- Conduct accident/incident investigations utilizing root cause analysis techniques
- Ensure all client and OHSA safety, health, and environmental policies, procedures, and regulations are followed, and corrective actions are implemented where needed
- Generate safety reports
- Manage public safety inspections and information
- Compliance and safety orientation/training
- Perform contractor prequalification and oversight per owner requirements
- Develop and implement corrective action plans to mitigate employee risk
- Provide communication between the owner, project superintendents, and contractors
- Provide observation, training, and support for leadership-driven safety inspections
- Attend progress meetings and provide safety updates
- Review and make improvement recommendations for safety programs, including lockout/tagout,

machine guarding, ergonomics, confined space, fall protection, and equipment safety

NOTABLE PROJECTS

- M2 INTEGRATION VANDENBERG SPACE FORCE BASE, CALIFORNIA & FT. GREELY ARMY POST, ALASKA
- AWP/STAY ALERT SAFETY SERVICES, NORTH CAROLINA & SOUTH CAROLINA
- VIGOR WORKS VANDENBERG SPACE FORCE BASE, CALIFORNIA & FT. GREELY ARMY POST, ALASKA
- DUKSAN ELECTERA SHELBYVILLE, TENNESSEE
- ENGIE GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY, WASHINGTON, D.C.
- ELI LILLY, BUILDING EXPANSION, BRANCHBURG, NEW JERSEY
- JF ELECTRIC, INC EDWARDSVILLE, ILLINOIS, INCLUDING INDIANA, MISSOURI, AND OHIO
- SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON, ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA
- DUKE ENERGY, INC. EDWARDSPORT POWER STATION EDWARDSPORT, INDIANA
- HASKELL NEW RIVER/ MV-22 MEGA HANGAR EXPANSION, SSHO LEVEL FIVE PROJECT, JACKSONVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
- DUPONT PIONEER CONSTANTINE, MICHIGAN EXPANSION PROJECT; NEW MADRID, MISSOURI EXPANSION PROJECT
- BMW CONSTRUCTORS/IPL HARDING STREET STATION PROJECT, ELI LILLY AND COMPANY B130 EXPANSION, INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA
- PSC CONSTRUCTION, INC./FORD MOTOR COMPANY WAYNE STAMPING AND ASSEMBLY PLANT; MULTIPLE PROJECTS SAN ARDO, CALIFORNIA
- SLIFCO ELECTRIC/TOYOTA MOTOR MANUFACTURING ALABAMA 2GR EXPANSION, MADISON, ALABAMA INDIANA POWER & LIGHT/I-69 345kv Expansion, Indianapolis, Indiana
- BRATNEY COMPANIES/DUPONT PIONEER WESTERN DIVISION HERMISTON FOUNDATION FACILITY, HERMISTON, OREGON
- INDIANAPOLIS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT/MIDFIELD TERMINAL PROJECT, INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA

CERTIFICATIONS AND SPECIALIZED TRAINING

ASSP Global Safety Management Certificate

ASSP Risk Management Certificate

Certified Signal Person Training

Construction Health and Safety Technician (CHST) Contractor Prequalification CPR, First Aid, and AED EM 385-1-1 16-hour Hazard Awareness Confined Space Training Heavy Metals Awareness Training OSHA 10/20 Transmission and Distribution OSHA 10-hour Construction OSHA 30-hour Construction OSHA 510 OSHA Standards Outage Oversight Qualified Rigger Training Safety Management Professional (SMP) Scissor Lift Train the Trainer

ASSOCIATIONS OR PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

ASSP American Society of Safety Professionals - 2008 - Present BCSP Board of Certified Safety Professionals – 2008 – Present NSC National Safety Council - 2010 – Present The TASA Group Directory – 2024 – Present SEAK Directory – 2024 - Present

Worldwide Women's Association - 2024 - Present

EDUCATION

Indiana University – Bloomington 2005 – 2008, Bloomington, Indiana. BS – Safety Management
Duluth Technical College – Lake Superior College 1989 – 1991, Duluth, Minnesota. Accounting Degree
University of Minnesota – Duluth – 1988 – 1989, Duluth, Minnesota. General Studies
St. Cloud State University – 1988, St. Cloud, Minnesota. General Studies

Heritage High School – 1988, Littleton, Colorado. Graduated

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

IN Safety Conference, February 2020. Indianapolis, Indiana. Situational Awareness: Are You Aware of What Is Around You?

AWARDS AND HONORS

Safety Survey Roger's Group Achievement Award – 2006 Gerdau Ameri Steel Achievement Award – 2010

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

Military, Transmission and Distribution /Power Plants and Substations, Horizontal & Vertical Construction, Automotive, Manufacturing, Pharmaceutical

SAFETY INTERNSHIPS

FREITAG-WEINHARDT, INC., MEROM, INDIANA

- Ensured safety compliance on-site, safety meetings
- Performed job audits and incident investigations

D.H. BLATTNER & SONS, INC., GREAT MEADOWS, MINNESOTA

- Conducted safety orientations and training
- Performed DOT inspections
- Conducted job site inspections and incident investigations

ROGER'S GROUP, INC., BLOOMINGTON, IN

- Conducted safety culture survey
- MSHA citation tracking and Incident/Injury Reporting weekly and monthly
- Updated safety bulletins

CONSTRUCTION WORK EXPERIENCE

JOURNEYMAN IRONWORKER - 1997 - 2008

LOCAL 439/22 SW, TERRE HAUTE, INDIANA - 2001-2008

• Performed structural steel erection, rebar installation, and ornamental installation

Local 454, Casper, Wyoming - 1997 - 2001

• Performed structural steel erection, rebar installation, and ornamental installation

WAREHOUSE MANAGER, HAMON CUSTODIS, INC., BRAZIL, INDIANA - 2000 - 2001

- Supervised workforce for the refurbishing, inspecting, and shipping of equipment to various projects around the US
- Conducted safety training as needed

Laborer - 1995 – 1997

Local 1098, Saginaw, Michigan

• General laborer's duties

Raytheon Polar Services, Centennial, CO 1999 – 2001 Austral Summer (October – February) Seasons

Ironworker

• Amundsen-Scott South Pole Station, Antarctica

MKM Construction, Inc., Hill City, Minnesota - 1994 – 1995

President & CEO General Building Contractor

• Estimating, procurement, touch labor, custom builds, electrical, plumbing, rough-in and finish carpentry, concrete, siding, and roofing

J&D Enterprises, Inc. Duluth, Minnesota 1991 – 1994 General Bookkeeper

CONTACT INFORMATION

KIM FULFORD, SMP, CHST

Port St. Lucie, Florida

kajelegacy@gmail.com

Cell: 772-265-3626